

Mark Harvey



## Mark Harvey

Litigation Consultant at Mark Harvey Consultant  
London, United Kingdom · 33 connections

Join to Connect



Mark Harvey Consultant



Inns of Court School of Law



Company Website [↗](#)

## About

Litigation is a complicated solution for many disputes and if not handled with care can be disastrous. If handled properly it can be a very effective solution to resolve commercial disputes but it is like walking through a minefield.

Modern litigation has changed dramatically over the past decade with the mandatory requirements to try to resolve disputes out of court. Arbitration, adjudication, expert determination and mediation is at the fore of modern dispute resolution and should be explored in all cases. There is also the option to run cases under CFAs, DBAs and through litigation insurance or with litigation funders but whilst this avoids the initial cost the share of the damages can be too high to make it worthwhile.

We will guide through the process assist you in instructing the right lawyer and ensure you get a cost effective service.

## Experience



Join now

Sign in

Mark Harvey

Commercial litigation

Sep 2004 - Oct 2016 · 12 years 2 months

London, United Kingdom

Solicitor Advocate for City firm

**Barrister**

Dr Johnson's Chambers

Sep 1999 - Sep 2004 · 5 years 1 month

Temple London

## Education

**Inns of Court School of Law**

Barrister · Law

1998 - Present

### View Mark's full profile

See who you know in common

Get introduced

Contact Mark directly

[Join to view full profile](#)

## People also viewed



**Darcy Ring**

Assistant Underwriter at Covéa Insurance

Mark Harvey



**Scott Jackson**

Litigation Agency Consultant at Cabot Financial  
Greater Brighton and Hove Area



**Bill Fairthorne**

Litigation Consultant..non Solicitor at Barrington Legal  
London



**Oliver Lloyd-Wright**

Senior Consultant at Pagefield Global Counsel  
London



**Nina Haefele**

Senior Counsel, Litigation, EMEIA at Apple  
United Kingdom



**Michele Richards**

Tri-qualified Lawyer-Solicitor ( Brazil- Portugal -England)  
Enfield



**Bill McKay**

Consultant solicitor at Qore Legal, Finsbury Circus,, London, UK  
London



**Michael (Ming) Menzies-Baird**

The Bomb Disposal Solicitor  
Manchester



**Becky Beach**

Marketing Advertising Specialist at Beach Media Publications  
London

Show more profiles

## Others named **Mark Harvey**

**Mark Harvey**

Chairman , Principal , Trustee



Join now

Sign in

Mark Harvey

**Mark Harvey**

Wholesale Manager at HOBLIT MOTORS  
Greater Sacramento

**Mark Harvey**

Advance Manufacturing Engineering -- Manufacturing Engineer at Chrysler  
Kokomo, IN

**Mark Harvey**

Tax Partner at RSM US , National Real Estate Group  
Greater Chicago Area

758 others named Mark Harvey are on LinkedIn

[See others named Mark Harvey](#)

## Add new skills with these courses

Podcasting: Business and Law

Understanding Trade Secrets: A Deeper Dive

Understanding Trademarks: A Deeper Dive

[See all courses](#)

## Mark's public profile badge

Include this LinkedIn profile on other websites



Join now

Sign in

Mark Harvey

INNS OF COURT SCHOOL OF LAW

View profile

View profile badges

© 2021

Accessibility

Privacy Policy

Copyright Policy

Guest Controls

Language

About

User Agreement

Cookie Policy

Brand Policy

Community Guidelines